



# DINESH KUMAR

Ex-Indian Airforce Sr. Non-Commissioned  
Officer

## CONTACT DETAILS

 **Mobile**

7987082720,9575202530

 **Email**

dineshkumar9423  
@gmail.com

 **Address**

H-44, Dwarkadheesh  
Apartment  
Plot No.2, Sector-12,  
Dwarka New Delhi –  
110075

## EDUCATION

- ❖ **H.S.C- B.S.E.B**
- ❖ **S.S.C-B.S.O.E.B**
- ❖ **Graduation-Air Force**  
Graduation  
Certificate
- ❖ **Certificate Course in**  
**Small Business**  
**Management -ICM**  
Jaipur

## SKILLS

- ❖ **Human Resource**  
**Management**
- ❖ **Leadership**
- ❖ **Effective**  
**Communication**
- ❖ **Procurement and**  
**Logistics**
- ❖ **Safety and Security**

## PROFILE

Young, energetic and result driven professional with about 20 years of experience in the Indian Air Force. Demonstrated ability to manage multiple projects, team members and developing solutions in a rapidly changing environment; ethical, loyal and maintain a high degree of confidentiality

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### ❖ **IAF, Signal Unit-Meghalaya and Punjab** **(Jalandhar) [2001-2009]**

Lead a small team to monitor the airspace in the Meghalaya region.

### ❖ **Air Force Station Uttarlai-Rajasthan [2009-2012]**

Led a team of 17 members to ensure proper administration of the unit by efficient Human Resource Management, Logistics and Transportation. Completed a course on Fire Safety.

### ❖ **Air Force Station, Gwalior-MP [2012-2017]**

Led a team of 8 members in the Procurements Department to source Training Accessories and Equipment for the Training Academy. Was awarded by the station thrice for Exceptional Work and Dedication.

### ❖ **Air Force Station, Pathankot-Punjab [2017-2019]**

Led a team of 13 to maintain the safety and Security of the Pathankot Air Base

## OTHER DETAILS

**Date of Birth:** March 1st 1980

**Marital Status:** Married

**Children:** Two.

**Hobbies:** Travelling, Playing and Cooking

**Computer Skills:** MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint

**Language Skills:** Hindi, English.